

Re: Acquisition Meeting with Bevin

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT <jeffrey.lyash@opg.com>
Date: Tue, 29 Aug 2017 04:42:51 -0400

Good Morning:

I've reached out to find a time (or options) and have not heard back. Yesterday was first day back in office after a few weeks' break and anticipate several items have piled up. Will re approach; standby.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 1:06 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Acquisition Meeting with Bevin

Andrew,

I understood from my team that you were working to arrange a meeting between Andrew Bevin and I to discuss the potential acquisitions that we have been evaluating. We see these as strong opportunities that fit well with OPG's strategy. The financial returns are very good. In addition, they provide the opportunity to renegotiate the underlying contracts to extend the term and lower the price to the IESO/customer. This is entirely consistent with and reinforces the principles underlying the Fair Hydro Plan. I understand that the Premier's Office may still have concerns that result in a direction to stand down, however, I see it as the Company's job to ensure that they are making an informed decision. Attached is the updated deck on the topic. I appreciate your support and efforts on this topic. Please let me know if I should reach out to Bevin's office or await your direction.

Jeff

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.